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(b)(3)

From: Cameresi Patricia

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:44 PM

To: Glenn Stephen R NRO USA CIV

Ce

Subject: FW: FOIA "release to all” | March 4 meeting summary and next steps --- (b)(3)
UNCLASSIFIEDAFSEE-

Attachments: ATTIQHAT  Fomments.docx; RE: FOIA "release to all” | March 4 meeting summary

and next steps --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDRLLECHC—

Hi Steve...] askeBanDo look at the background paper and provide their thoughts (attached). Bottom line is, |

concur with the basic points of both of their response ‘ (b)(5)
‘E personally do

believe that, in the spirit of openness, each agency should be encouraged to, and actually should, post material of

interest as their resources allow. We plan to do just that, and have already scanned in thousands of pages of previously-

released material to the low side for posting as we get the indexing of the documents done. Also, | met with MSC

yesterday to have them help us develop a way forward on posting material that could enable us to be the content

manager for our own content, and would significantly streamline the process of posting...so, perhaps someday, release

to all would be as easy to do as envisioned in the background paper. Let me know if you need anything else on this.

Patty

FromJ ‘

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 5:12 PM (b)(3)
To: i i
C¢
Subject: RE: FOIA "release to all’ | March 4 meeting summary and next steps --- UNCLASSIFIEBAGHO-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIERAAREHO

From: Cameresi Patty cameresi
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 3727 PM

To: (b)(3)
Cc:
Subject: FW: FOIA "Telease to all™ | March 4 meeting summary and next steps --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Spiease take a look at this and let me know your thoughts. (b)(3)
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Thank you both! Patty

I'd be interested in knowing if you have an ODNI perspective on this that you can share.

From: Patricia B. Cameres
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 3:13 PM

To: Cameresi Patty |

Subject: FW: FOIA "release to all" | March 4 meeting summary and next steps

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: Stephen R. Glenn
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 10:53 AM

To: Patricia B. Cameresi

Subject: Fw: FOIA "release to all" | March 4 meeting summary and next steps

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (b)(3)
=========== = e (b)(3) 50 USC L 3507

Interesting.

May | have your thoughts on the attached in the next week or so?

----- Forwarded by Stephen R. GlenDn 03/09/2015 10:51 AM —ee

|
50 USC -+ 3024(i)

50 USC + 3507
50 USC 1 3605

TUSIUGZUTO TULS0 AV
Subject: FW: FOIA "release to all" | March 4 meeting summary and next steps

e R R W e

b)(3
b)(3
b)(3
b)(3
b)(6

N N N S S

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

The WH is proposing a change to FOIA policy, essentially requiring all documents released through FOIA to be posted to agency

public websites. The summary of the first meeting is below, and the background paper is attached.
The next meeting is on March 18" 1 would be very interested in your views prior to that meeting.
Thanks,

Jennifer

Jennifer Hudson
Director, Information Management Division
ODNI/CIO
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Managing, protecting, and releasing information — it’s what we dol

From: Jennifer L Hudson| | (b)(3)
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 10:30 AM

To: \

Subject: [AIN] FW: FOIA "release to all" | March 4 meeting summary and next steps

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Jennifer Hudson
Director, Information Management Division

ODNI/CIO

From: Dechter, Gadi‘ ‘ (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, March 0b, 2015 5:39 PM
To: Zarek, Corinna; Hitter, Thomas E.; Eisenberg, Lynn; Blakemore, Emily;

Fraser, Nicholas A.; |
T T — (b)(6)

L. Hudson;

Cc: Miller, Jason; Cobert, Beth; Macgillivray, Alexander; Martz, Stephanie;
Pathak, Mihir; FN-WHO-NEC Econ; Antony, Angela (Intern)
Subiject: FOIA "release to all" | March 4 meeting summary and next steps

Dear Colleagues,

A big thanks to all for participating in yesterday?7??s initial meeting on the
???release to all??? FOIA policy recommendation. This message summarizes what we???ve
heard and describes next steps.

Recap
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From: Dechter, Gadi

Sent: Monday, March 02,

To: Zarek, Corinna;

Pathak, Mihir;

Blakemore, Emilvy; Fraser, Nicholas

2015 1:37 PM

Hitter,

Thomas E.; Eisenberg, Lynn:

A.; Antony, Angela (Intern);

Cc: Miller, Jason;

Dear colleagues:

Cobert, Beth; Macgillivray, Alexander
Subject: RE: FOIA Meeting

In anticipation of our meeting Wednesday,

attached is a read-ahead document.

5
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We look forward to seeing everyone Wednesday. We will circulate an agenda
before the meeting.

Best,

Gadi

Gadi Dechter

Director for International Economics

National Security Council | The White House

<< File: FOIA policy process background paper.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
(See attached file: FOIA policy process background paper.docx)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/AFege—
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFTCTAEHSE-ONLY

Approved for Release: 2018/04/23 C05108610



Approved for Release: 2018/04/23 C05108610
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICTAT TUSE-OMNEY
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFTCTAE-HSEQONLY
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UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAEHSE-ONLY

4
UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFHERAE-USE ONLY
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From: | (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 7:47 AM

To: Cameresi Patricia| b)(3)
Subject: RE: FOIA "release to all" | March 4 meeting summary and next steps --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Patty,

Here are my thoughts from my ODNI FOIA days.

Regards,

From: Cameresi Patty‘
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 3:27 PM

To (b)(3)
Ce
Subject: FW: FOIA "release to all" | March 4 meeting summary and next steps --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

.please take a look at this and let me know your thoughts. (b)(3)

'd be interested in knowing if you have an ODNI perspective on this that you can share.

Thank you both! Patty

Approved for Release: 2018/04/23 C05108610




Approved for Release: 2018/04/23 C05108610

From: Patricia B. Cameres* (b)(3)

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 3:13 PM (b)(3) 50 USC 1 3507
To: Cameresi Patty cameresi| |

Subject: FW: FOIA "release to all" | March 4 meeting summary and next steps

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: Stephen R. Glenn (b)(3)

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 10:53 AM (b)(3) 50 USC L 3507
To: Patricia B. Cameresi

Subject: Fw: FOIA "release to all" | March 4 meeting summary and next steps

Interesting.

May | have your thoughts on the attached in the next week or s0?

- Forwarded by Stephen R. Glenmn 03/09/2015 10:51 AM —eem

(b)(3) |
(b)(3) 50 USC L 3024(i)
(b)(3) 50 USC L 3507
= VUINUT7T L0 TS TU.O0 AVE . (b)(s) 50 USC J_ 3605
Subject: FW: FOIA "release to all" | March 4 meeting summary and next steps (b)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

The WH is proposing a change to FOIA policy, essentially requiring all documents released through FOIA to be posted to agency
public websites. The summary of the first meeting is below, and the background paper is attached.

The next meeting is on March 18", 1 would be very interested in your views prior to that meeting.
Thanks,

Jennifer

lennifer Hudson
Director, Information Management Division
ODNI/CIO

Muanaging, protecting, ond releasing information — it’s what we do!

From: Jennifer L Hudson
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 10130 AM
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To: | _ (b)(3)
Subject: [AIN] FW: FOIA "release to all" | March 4 meeting summary and next steps

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Jennifer Hudson
Director, Information Management Division

ODNI/CIO

From: Dechter, Gadi (bXG)
Sent: Thursday, March Ub, Z0Ib 5:39 PM
To: Zarek, Corinna; Hitter, Thomas E.; Eisenberqg, Lynn; Blakemore, Emily;

Fraser, Nicholas A.;‘ ‘
[Alexander W Joel; Jennifer

L Hudson; ‘

Cc: Miller, Jason; Cobert, Beth; Macgillivray, Alexander; Martz, Stephanie;
Pathak, Mihir; FN-WHO-NEC Econ; Antony, Angela {(Intern)
Subject: FOIA "release to all™ | March 4 meeting summary and next steps

Dear Colleagues,
A big thanks to all for participating in yesterday???s initial meeting on the

???release to all??? FOIA policy recommendation. This message summarizes what we???ve
heard and describes next steps.

Recap
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From: Dechter, Gadi

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 1:37 PM

To: Zarek, Corinna; Pathak, Mihir; Hitter, Thomas E.; Eisenberg, Lynn;
Blakemore, Emily; Fraser, Nicholas A.; Antony, Angela (Intern);

Cc: Miller, Jason; Cobert, Beth; Macgillivray, Alexander
Subject: RE: FOIA Meeting

Dear colleagues:

In anticipation of our meeting Wednesday, attached is a read-ahead document.

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
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